Ballesteros, Damon

From: Michael Ortega <Michael.Ortega@tucsonaz.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 8:25 AM

To: Steve Kozachik; Ballesteros, Damon

Cc: Diana Alarcon; Diana Amado; Jesse Soto

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]6th Street Traffic Calming

Correct. Thanks...
>>> Steve Kozachik 12/12/2019 2:03 PM >>>
To clarify, the "Diana A" he's referring to is Diana Alarcon. SteveK

>>> Michael Ortega 12/12/19 13:49 PM >>>Thank you for reaching out. The amount you outline is much more than |
had expected in our previous conversations on the possible solutions to this situation. Although I still believe the issue
including costs should be borne by TUSD, in the spirit of partnership and moving this issue forward, | am authorizing
TDOT to contribute 25% up to $70k towards this project. | am not sure if an IGA is necessary or if there are costs that can
be funded directly by TDOT, but will leave that to you and Diana A. to figure out. Please contact Diana if you would like to
discuss this in more detail. Thanks...

>>> "Ballesteros, Damon" 12/12/2019 10:40 AM >>>

Good Morning,

| wanted to follow up on the final issue still outstanding. This is the funding contribution from the City. The conceptual
cost estimate is $279,109, this includes a 20% contingency ($46,520).

The traffic calming project provides a great benefit to the City, in a high pedestrian corridor. In summary, to date Tucson
Unified has funded the design and traffic impact analysis for the project.

As previously discussed, we would like to construct over the winter break with our contractor Sunland Asphalt.
Should you have questions, please contact me at 225-4985 or by email.

Damon Ballesteros

Manager

Project Management Office

Architecture & Engineering -TUSD Operations
520-225-4985
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